Ridwansyah

From: Fajar Kurniadi (PEP Papua) <fajar.kurniadi@pertamina.com>

Sent: Jumat, 31 Januari 2020 14.58

To: Endry Muhartoyo; Luluk Setiono; Ridwansyah

Cc: Samsul Hidayad; ivan.sanjaya; Dwi Ananto Pertamina; Evi Zahrotun Nisa; dwi.wiradita; Raihan Ramadhan Muhamad; Sarjono
Subject: Outstanding Pekerjaan & Invoice Pasca GOH

Dengan Hormat

Terkait dengan adanya beberapa pekerjaan dan invoice yang belum tertagihkan untuk pekerjaan GOH 3 unit G3306 di Distrik 2 Field Cepu, mohon info apakah bisa hadir
untuk diskusi perihal tersebut pada :

Hari : Kamis, 6 Februari 2020
Jam :09.00
Lokasi : Ruang Rapat RAM Pertamina EP Field Cepu, Mentul

Mengingat pentingnya agenda tersebut, mohon info apakah dapat hadir pada tanggal tersebut di atas.
Demikian disampaikan, terima kasih atas waktu dan perhatiannya.
Fajar Kurniadi

Maintenance

***** This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use,
copy, disclose or take any action based on this message or any information herein. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by
responding to this email and then delete it from your system. PT Pertamina (Persero) is neither liable for the proper and complete transmission of the information
contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt. *****



